

Jennifer Olland

CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED

March 16, 2026

CERTIFIED MAIL

TRACKING NUMBER REDACTED

Re: Fabozzi v. Olland, et al.

Docket No. BUR-L-2334-25 (Consolidated with BUR-L-1688-25)

Dear Ms. Olland:

Pursuant to Rule 4:14-1 and Rule 4:14-2 of the New Jersey Rules of Court, I am writing to request your availability for deposition.

Please provide available dates within the next thirty (30) days on which you are available to appear for deposition. At this time, I am only seeking to coordinate scheduling. Upon receipt of your available dates, I will serve a formal Notice of Deposition.

The deposition may be conducted at a mutually agreed-upon neutral location. If necessary, I am willing to reserve and pay for a conference room at a court reporting service or other suitable facility.

Kindly respond in writing with your availability within seven (7) days so that we may proceed with scheduling in an orderly manner consistent with the Court's discovery directives.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,

SIGNATURE REDACTED

Joseph Fabozzi  
Plaintiff, Pro Se

CONTACT INFORMATION REDACTED